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ADDENDUM NO. 4 

TO:    ALL BIDDERS 

PROJECT: ITB PW 46-21 – VETERANS PARK 

BID TIME AND DATE: 03:00 PM local time on June 09, 2021 No Change 

June 3, 2021 

The following items are hereby incorporated into the project manual, procurement documents, 
contract documents, plans and specifications: 

ITEM NO. 1 – QUESTIONS RECEIVED SINCE PUBLICATION OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Question 1: Can pine bark be substituted with pine straw mulch? It’s more readily available, 
cheaper, and fits the aesthetics of the native landscape. 

Answer: Pine straw or pine bark will be acceptable in all areas designated for pine bark 
mulch in the plans. 

Question 2: Is the entire plaza to be mulched (page L-001)? What portions of the north 
walkway are to be mulched (page L-002)? I see note 7 and 3 on L-005, but need 
clarification please. 

Answer: All planting areas are scheduled for mulch with exception of areas to be sodded. 
Wheat straw mulch is required for restoration areas. 

Regarding Note 3 of Understory and Selective Clearing Specifications: Selective 
clearing debris shall be mulched and used at edges of said selective clearing 
areas. Offsite mulch is not required. 

Question 3: Can we substitute Juncus inflexus with Juncus spp. due to availability in 
production? 

Answer: Juncus spp. is acceptable. Final acceptance of species will be required by 
landscape architect. 

Question 4: Can we substitute 1-gallon Gulf Blue Stem with a 4” container due to availability 
in production? 

Answer: The sizes as described in the plans shall remain the basis for bids. Changes 
based on availability shall be made in construction. 
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RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED BY WRITING THIS 
ADDENDUM NUMBER AND DATE IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON DOCUMENT 00410-7, 
‘ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - ATTACHMENT A.’ 

       /s/  Roy  Petrey
       Roy  Petrey,  P.E.
       Project Manager 
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